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From: Kay Flynn
Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 2:34 PM
To: Paula Isler; Dorothy Menasco
Subject: RE: PATS Cert No. 8242 - Ocean Palms Beach Club, Inc.

Paula, just fyi, they wrote the letter after having received the CASR and I think they may
be interpreting the CASR to indicate an order has been issued to cancel the cert. In any
event, they need to understand what the PSC is proposing!

Kay

—————— Original Message-----

From: Paula Isler

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 2:32 PM

To: Dorothy Menasco

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: PATS Cert No. 8242 - Ocean Palms Beach Club, Inc.

That letter should be documented in 040406. If the company still did not pay RAFs, it
will not change anything except I'll need to contact them again. I'm not sure what PAA
Order they are talking about, but a PAA has not been issued in 040406.

Bottom line: no new docket should be opened. Instead, just document in 040406. Thanks.

—————— Original Message-----

From: Dorothy Menasco

Sent: Thursday, July 08, 2004 2:07 PM

To: Paula Isler

Cc: Kay Flynn

Subject: PATS Cert No. 8242 - Ocean Palms Beach Club, Inc.

We have received a request for cancellation of PATS Cert No. 8242 from Ocean Palms Beach
Club, Inc. (Entered in DN 040000)

The letter indicates the payphone was destroyed by vandalism a month after installation
and that, based on their "reading the PAA Order, the certificate was cancelled."

I note there is currently an open docket (DN 040406 - PSC cancellation for RAF rule
violation). How should I proceed?
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